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Mr Christopher Wright & others Headquarters, PO Box 3060

Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Irefand
Y35 WE21

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Y35 Wa21

T +353 53 9160600
F: 4353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie

30 June 2021 Reg. No. E0010-01 PA Reg. Ref: AP0N1

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re:  Appeal - Licence for the operation of an asphalt to Roadstone Limited at facility
located at Clasheen, Killarney, County Kerry.

Dear Mr Wright & others,

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above mentioned matter.

Enclosed are copies of other appeals received in relation to the planning authority’s decision.
Any submission or observation you wish to make in relation to these appeals should be made
in writing to the Agency within one month of the date of this letter with an accompanying fee
of €10. The Agency cannot consider comments that are outside the scope of the matter in
question.

If no submission or observation is received before the end of the specified period, the Agency
will proceed to determine the appeal without further notice to you, in accordance with Section
133 of the Planning and Development Act 2000.

Please quote the above EPA appeal reference number in any further correspondence.

Y ours sincerely,
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Griinne Oglesby
Programme Officer,
Office of Environmental Sustainability.
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